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Memorandum NORTH CAROLINA

Find yourself in good company

TO: Honorable Maygr and Members of City Council
FROM: AnnE. W Ity Manager
DATE: January 17, 2020

SUBIJECT: 2020 City Council Planning Session

On January 24-25 2020, the Greenville City Council will hold its annual planning session. The final
agenda and suggested pre-reading materials are attached.

Over the last several years, | have shared the words of Abraham Lincoln who said, “The best way to
predict the future is to create it.” Our planning retreats serve as an opportunity to reflect on our
progress and opportunities to be the community we want to be. Key objectives for this Planning
Session are:

¢ Review progress on the 2018-2020 Goals and Priorities
e Develop 2020-2022 Goals and Priorities

The agenda for the retreat is attached. Highlights include:

¢ On Friday evening, we will kick off the Planning Session hearing from Dr. Ron
Mitchelson. Dr. Mitchelson will speak about the future of East Carolina University, its
challenges and opportunities. We will learn about ways to work together and align our
efforts.

o Later Friday evening, City staff will provide an update on our progress toward
completing the 2018-2020 Goals and Priorities.

¢ On Saturday morning, Dr. Carl Stenberg with the UNC School of Government will
facilitate a goal setting session for the City Council.

¢ On Saturday afternoon, Michael Cowin, Byron Hayes, and Mitch Gibbs will provide a
mid-year budget update as well as review the draft Capital Improvement Program.

On Friday evening, dinner will be available at 4:15 p.m., and we will start our session at 4:30 p.m. On
Saturday, breakfast will be provided at 8:15 a.m., and the session will start at 8:30 a.m. Lunch will be
available at 11:45. | recommend business casual attire for attendees.

| have included some background information in order to prepare for the retreat. This material
includes:
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